

Raglan Community Council
Notes of the Allotment Meeting held on
13th March 2015 at the allotment site at
5.30pm

Present

Cllr Ewen Brierley
Cllr Dennis Brown
Cllr Sylvia Price (Committee Chair)

In attendance:

Adrian Edwards, Clerk to the Council.

3795 Agenda Item 1:-Apologies for absence.

Cllr Noel Porter due work commitment

3796 Agenda Item 2:-Declarations of interest.

Declarations of interest will be made as and when required

The clerk explained that a number of existing allotmentees have not applied for renewal membership for 2015. Members considered the condition of the allotment sites and inspected the both sites. Members expressed concern over the width of some of the footways between the allotments and the amount of soil removed from some of the allotments making the access dangerous.

Members considered the issues around the allotment areas where material and tools have been stored and if the council should provide a skip to remove any unwanted equipment. A number of allotments were identified where items of materials have not been used for some number of months or years. Items identified:

Old timber pallets, unused timber, tin sheets, bulk bags full of soil, old wheel barrows, old unused lawn mowers.

Consideration was given to the unused items, but may be wanted by someone else. After some debate it was:

Agreed: to report back to council confirming that a skip should be provided and notice given to all allotmentees that all unwanted material or equipment should be removed.

It was:

Agreed: to report back to council confirming that a letter is sent to allotmentees informing them that the allotment areas should be made level with the footways as soon as possible

3811 The Chairman thanked members for attending. The meeting closed at 6.10 pm. The

Date of the next meeting to confirmed 2015

Signed by _____

Chairman Cllr Phillips
Date 25th March 2015